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Unsung Hero Award

From: "State Bar of Michigan" <no-reply@wufoo.com>

To: <csharlow(@mail.michbar.org>, <webmaster@mail.michbar.org>
Date: 3/10/2018 8:36 PM

Subject: Unsung Hero Award

Name of Nominee: * Michele P. Fuller

Title: Founder

Firm or Organization: Michigan Law Center, P.L.L.C.

Address: 45200 Card Road, Suite 108, Macomb, Michigan 48044-3906
Phone: 5868038500

E-mail: michele@michiganlawcenter.com

Name of Nominator: * Ellen "Molly" Burns

Title: Associate Attorney

Firm or Organization: Michigan Law Center, P.L.L.C.

Address: 45200 Card Road, Suite 108, Macomb, Michigan 48044-3906
Phone: 5868038500

E-mail: * ellen@michiganlawcenter.com

Explain the merits of your nomination, submit any supporting materials for your nominee by e-mail,
fax, or mail. Give specific examples.

I am writing to nominate Michele P. Fuller (P53316) for the Unsung Hero Award because she has spent her
career advocating for individuals with disabilities and their caregivers. | strongly think that Michele should
be recognized and applauded for her legal services and advocacy on behalf of individuals with disabilities
as well as their caregivers, her nationwide speaking engagements and publications designed to educate
other professionals about special needs planning, and for hiring and supporting an attorney who has a
significant disability. Please see my attached letter for the full nomination.

Please see the attached document which lists Michele P. Fuller's
honors and awards, leadership roles, publications, and
speaking engagements.

Attach Document (Optional) | T(;r:g:t-lopr;for_m|chele_p._fulIer.pdf
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Unsung Hero Award Nomination for Michele P. Fuller (P53316)

Honors and Awards:

Two-year member of the American Institute of Legal Counsel, 2017

Lawyers of Distinction, 2017

Professional Excellence in Estate Planning, Lawyer’s Monthly, October 2017
Continental Who’s Who, 2010-2017

Michigan Top Lawyers, 2017

Expert Network, 2016-2017

Top Attorney North America, 2017

Elder Law and Special Needs Attorney of the Year, Lawyer’s Monthly, 2016

10 Best Elder Law Attorneys in the US, American Institute of Legal Counsel, 2016
Top Special Needs Advocate, Parenting Magazine, 2013

Leadership Positions:

Advisory Board, Academy of Special Needs Planners, 2012-present

Board Member, National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys, Michigan Chapter, 2013-present

President, Advocacy, Inc., a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization, 2005-present

Ex-Officio Chair, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan, 2018

Section Chair, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan, 2017

Chair-Elect, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan, 2016

Secretary, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan, 2015

Treasurer, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan, 2014
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Voting Council Member, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan,
2008-2014

President and Council Positions, Macomb County Probate Bar Association, 2000-2011
Publications:

Co-Author, "Special Needs Trusts: Planning for Your Child's Financial Future," NOLO Press,
6th Edition, 2015, and 7th Edition, 2017

Co-Author, "Administering the California Special Needs Trust," iUniverse, 2nd Edition, 2016
Author, “Finding Grace,” Michigan Law Center, 2015

Co-Author, “Considerations When Settling a Lawsuit for an Individual Lacking Legal Capacity
or a Minor,” Michigan Bar Journal, January 2018

Co-Author, “Incorporating a Qualified Settlement Fund (QSF) Into Your Case Resolution
Toolkit,” Journal: Michigan Association for Justice, Fall 2017, vol. XLIX, no. 2

Co-Author, “Divorce and Disability,” Michigan Bar Journal, July 2017

Author, “Issue Spotting For People with Disabilities Going Through a Divorce,” MassMutual
Special Care Newsletter, Financial Advisors, 2016

Author, “Beware of Unintended Consequences in Elder Law Planning,” MassMutual Special
Care Newsletter, Special Care Financial Advisors, 2016

Author, “Building a Special Needs Practice,” Elder Law Answers, Elder Law Attorneys, 2016
Author, “Planning for a Person with Disabilities,” Michigan Bar Journal, 2014

Author, “Top IEP Tips for Parents,” www.specialednews.com, NAELA and Special Education,
2013

Co-Author, “Using Third Party Pooled Trusts for Special Needs Planning for Families of Modest
Means,” June 2013 issue of Bifocal, Journal of the ABA Commission on Law and Aging, ABA
Commission on Law and Aging, 2013

Co-Author, “How the Affordable Care Act Affects Special Needs Planning,” August/September
2013 issue of NAELA News, NAELA, 2013

Co-Author, “Traps for the Unwary During Special Needs Trust Administration,” Estate
Planning, June 2013, v. 40, n. 6, Thompson Reuters, 2013
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Co-Author, “The Future of Planning for Persons with Disabilities: What Challenges Will Arise?”
NAELA Journal, NAELA-National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys, 2013

Presentations and Speaking Engagements:

Michele co-presented a webinar providing an overview of the establishment and use of a
Qualified Settlement Fund for the Academy of Special Needs Planners, December 2017;
Speaker, Qualified Settlement Fund Overview, Academy of Special Needs Planners, 2017

Michele presented a highly detailed overview of considerations when purchasing a car from a
special needs trust for MassMutual SpecialCare Planners, November 2017; Speaker, Purchasing
a Car from a Special Needs Trust, MassMutual, 2017

Michele presented part II of a webinar series regarding divorce and special needs planning for
the Academy of Special Needs Planners, November, 2017; Speaker, Planning for Children with
Disabilities During Divorce, Academy of Special Needs Planners, 2017

Michele presented part I, of a webinar series regarding special needs planning and divorce for the
Academy of Special Needs Planners, October, 2017; Speaker, Planning for Adults with
Disabilities During Divorce, Academy of Special Needs Planners, 2017

Michele was a co-presenter regarding Section 8 housing and special needs trust issues for
Stafford, October, 2017; Speaker, Section 8 Housing, Stafford, 2017

Michele was a co-presenter for a day and a half intensive on special needs planning for
ElderCounsel, September, 2017; Speaker, Special Needs Immersion Camp, ElderCounsel,
Attorneys, 2017

Michele was an organizer and presenter at a two-day symposium regarding special needs
planning; Speaker and Organizer, Special Needs Planning Symposium, Attorneys and
Professional Fiduciaries, 2017

Michele was a featured panelist for Atticus Advisors regarding aspects of practice management;
Panelist, Lessons Learned by the Practice Growth Masters, Atticus, Attorneys, 2017

Michele co-presented on drafting issues particular to special needs trusts at the annual spring
conference; Speaker, Drafting the World's Best Special Needs Trust, Academy of Special Needs
Planners, 2017

Michele presented at the annual MassMutual Special Care conference, June, 2017; Speaker,
Divorce Planning for a Child with Disabilities and the Impact of Child Support, MassMutual,
Financial Advisors-SpecialCare Advisors, 2017
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Michele presented Top Developments in Special Needs Planning on behalf of Michigan
Financial Companies in May, 2017; Speaker, Top Developments in Special Needs Planning,
Michigan Financial Companies, Financial Planners and CPAs, 2017

Michele presented at the annual Michigan Association for Justice spring conference, May, 2017;
Speaker, Using QSFs to Eliminate Headaches and Get Paid Faster, Michigan Association for
Justice, Personal Injury Attorneys, 2017

Michele presented a webinar regarding the preparation and submission of successful Medicaid
applications for ElderCounsel, April 2017; Speaker, Medicaid Applications Start to Finish,
ElderCounsel, Elder Law Attorneys, 2017

Michele presented a webinar for the Academy of Special Needs Planners regarding special needs
trust administration, February, 2017; Speaker, Top Ten Mistakes in Special Needs Trust
Administration, Academy of Special Needs Planners, Special Needs Planning Attorneys, 2017

Michele presented an Overview of Medicare and Medicaid for the Academy of Special Needs
Planners as part of their fundamentals program and as a pre-courser to their annual conference;
Presenter, An Overview of Medicare and Medicaid, Academy of Special Needs Planners, Special
Needs Planners, 2016

Michele co-presented on the Fundamentals of Estate Planning for Persons with Disabilities for
the Academy of Special Needs Planners as part of their fundamentals program as a pre-courser to
their annual conference; Presenter, Fundamentals in Estate Planning for Persons with
Disabilities, Academy of Special Needs Planners, Special Needs Planning Attorneys, 2016

Michele presented the latest developments in special needs planning at the annual Symposium
for ElderCounsel/WealthCounsel; Presenter, Hot Topics in Special Needs Planning,
ElderCounsel/WealthCounsel, Estate Planning Attorneys, 2016

Michele was a co-presenter regarding Hot Topics in Special Needs Planning for the Elder Law
and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of Michigan at its fall conference; Presenter, Hot
Topics in Special Needs Planning, Elder Law and Disability Rights Section of the State Bar of
Michigan, 2016

Michele presented a national webinar for special needs planning attorneys regarding the effect of
funding a special needs trust on public benefit eligibility for individuals over age 65; Presenter,
Nationwide Effect of Funding Pooled SNTs After Age 65, Academy of Special Needs Planners,
Special Needs Planning Attorneys, 2016

Michele presented a national webinar for elder law attorneys regarding how to expand their elder
law practice to include special needs planning; Presenter, Expanding Your Practice to Serve
Those with Special Needs, ElderCounsel, Elder Law Attorneys, 2016
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Michele presented at the MassMutual Annual Special Needs Planning Symposium to speak
about particular issues with divorce and persons with disabilities; Presenter, Divorce and Special
Needs Planning, MassMutual, Financial Advisors, 2016

Michele presented a national webinar for ElderCounsel regarding best practices when serving an
aging population; Presenter, Expanding Your Practice to Serve Our Senior Population,
ElderCounsel, Elder Law Attorneys, 2016

Michele presented for the Academy of Special Needs Planners regarding Best Practices when
Drafting Pooled SNT Master Trust and Joinder Agreements due to her experience drafting state-
centric and national pooled trusts; Presenter, Best Practices when Drafting Pooled SNT Master
Trust and Joinder Agreements, Academy of Special Needs Planners, Special Needs Planning
Attorneys, 2016

Michele served as a panelist for the Macomb County Community College planned giving
workshop on Generation Squeeze, which highlighted adult caregiving issues dealing with aging
parents to discussion planning options and resources; Panelist, Generation Squeeze, Macomb
County Community College, Consumers, 2016

Michele co-presented at the Insurance Rehabilitation Study Group 2016 Conference in Chicago
to discuss settlement planning options for individuals who had sustained traumatic injuries;
Presenter, To Settle or Not to Settle, Insurance Rehabilitation Study Group 2016 Conference,
Case  Managers For Insurance Companies For  Catastrophic  Injuries, 2016

Michele was a panelist at the annual Michigan Guardianship Association conference as an expert
in special needs planning and benefits coordination; Panelist, Michigan Guardianship
Association, Professional Guardians, 2016

Michele presented a webinar to estate planning attorneys regarding time management and
achieving a work/life balance; Presenter, Manage Your Practice, Manage Your Life,
ElderCounsel, Estate Planning, 2016

Michele presented a webinar for the Academy of Special Needs Planners regarding settlement
options for minors and adults with disabilities who are receiving a litigation recovery; Presenter,
Settlement Planning for Minors or Adults with Special Needs, Settlement Planning, Special
Needs Planning, 2016

Michele was a speaker at the MetLife annual national special needs symposium in July, 2015,
where she spoke about the interaction between Section 8 housing benefits and special needs
trusts; Speaker, Housing and Special Needs Trusts, MetLife, 2015

Michele was a key note presenter at the National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys (NAELA)
annual conference in May, 2014, to discuss an article she co-authored which was featured in the
Fall 2013 NAELA Journal, the Future of Special Needs Planning. She also led breakout sessions
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regarding the impact of the Affordable Care Act on Special Needs Planning and the Trust
Review Process: How to Keep Your Special Needs Trustee Out of Hot Water and the Evolving
Case Law in this Area; Key Note Speaker, NAELA, NAELA, 2014
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